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TEXAS
MEMORANDUM
To: Patrick Shipp, Fire Chief
From: Sandra Ricicar
Subject: January 2016 Summary Report
Date: February 18, 2016

The following information is a report of departmental activity for the Webster Fire
Department for the month of January 2016.
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TIME ANALYSIS SUMMARY
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CONTRACTED MEDICAL RESPONDER INFORMATION
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FIRE PREVENTION DEPARTMENT UPDATE

The Fire Prevention Division of the Webster Fire Department is responsible for the
annual and bi-annual fire inspections of all of the schools and businesses within our city.
This Department also does the plan review of all new construction and renovations in
partnership with the Building Department and other related city departments.

ACCOMPLISHMENTS JANUARY YEAR-TO-DATE
2016

Annual Inspections and Final or C/O Inspections 32 32
Re-inspections of facilities 10 10
Plan reviews 35 35
Fire Alarm inspections 10 10
Sprinkler system inspections 8 8
Pre-construction (site) meetings 14 14
** Complaints / Enforcement 4 4
** QOther inspection activities 16 16
Public Education programs 2 2

TOTAL 131 131

** New categories added to reflect greater accuracy in productivity.
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WEFD - Dive Team - January 2016 - Monthly Report

Dive Responses:

1. The WFD Dive Team was not called for assistance during the month of January 2016.

Training:

1. On Thursday, January 28, 2016, from 08:00 to 12:00, AFM W. Chappell, FF J. Meyers,
FF R. McMahon, and FF C. B. Jones launched Rescue Boat 15 from the Egret Bay Bridge in
Clear Creek. In-water training, boat training, and gear maintenance were undertaken.
FFs McMahon and C. B. Jones served as tenders and observed.

2. OQutfitting of the new dive trailer continues.

Meeting:

1. The WFD Dive Team did not meet during January 2016.



